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From: Katja Rauhe [katja.rauhe@ypsilo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 3:46 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN missing
Attachments: Ypsilo Tax |ID.pdf, ATT690010.htm

To whom it way concern

please add the following EIN to document number
P09000089115

27-1203916

See attached IRS letter as confirmation
Thank you

Sincerely.
Katja Rauhe

YPSILO, Inc.
Business Services and Consulting

kaga.rauhei@ypsilo.com

www, ypsile.com
1-954-926-5231

DISCLAIMER

YPSI O, Inc docs not offce logal senvices oc legal sdvice, bin only genense mformation on legal subjects. Ypsite, Inc. is nol an attomey or lmw firm and uoi a substilute for on allomey or faw finn.

EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contalned in this emall, including any attachments, is
privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee{s}. If you are not tha intended reciplent, any dissemination,
distribution or copy of this amail 1s strictly prohibited. If you have received
tnls emaill In errgr, please iImmediately notify the sendar by telephone or email

and delete tnis email and all coples.
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